PART II – TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

STANDARD REPLY FORMS
QUESTIONNAIRES
–   Questionnaire 1 – Tenderer Identification
–   Questionnaire 2 – Exclusion criteria
–   Questionnaire 3 – Selection criteria
–   Questionnaire 4 – Financial offer
Other Forms
–
CV Forms
–   Project References
–   Financial Identification Form
–   Legal Entity Form
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QUESTIONNAIRE 1: TENDERER IDENTIFICATION
	Identity
	

	Name of tenderer
	

	Acting as:
1) main contractor
2) subcontractor
	(specify role ……………………………)
......................................................
.....................................................

	Legal status of applicant
	

	Date of registration
	

	Country of registration
	

	Registration number
	

	VAT number
	

	Address
	

	Address of the tenderer’s registered office
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	Tenderer’s   administrative   address   for   the
purpose of this invitation, if applicable
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	Contact Person
	

	Contact person for this invitation to tender
	

	a) Surname
	

	b) Forename
	

	c) Title (e.g. Dr, Mr, Mrs)
	

	d) Position (e.g. Manager)
	

	e) Telephone number
	

	f) Fax number
	

	g) E-mail address
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	h) Address
	

	Names of the legal representatives
	

	And  of  other  representatives  of  the  tenderer who are authorized to sign contracts with third parties
	

	
	

	
	

	Financial Identification (please fill in the annexed Financial Identification Form)

	a) Name of bank
	

	b) Address of bank
	

	c) Bank code
	

	d) Account number
	

	e) IBAN
	

	f) BIC
	

	g) Currency
	

	Declaration by an authorised representative of the organisation:
I, the undersigned, certify that the information given in this application is correct and that the offer is valid.

	a) Surname
	

	b) Forename
	

	c) Title (e.g. Dr, Mr, Mrs)
	

	d) Position (e.g. Manager)
	

	e) Telephone number
	

	f) Fax number
	

	g) Address
	

	h) E-mail address
	

	SIGNATURE:
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QUESTIONNAIRE 2: EXCLUSION CRITERIA
	Questions  relating  to  the  exclusion  of  tenderers  from  participation  in this call for tenders
	Brief
response
or reference

	1.
	Do you confirm that you are not bankrupt, being wound up or that you have not suspended  business  activities,  your  affairs  are  not  being  administered  by  the Court,   you   have   not   entered   into   an  arrangement   with  creditors  or   similar measures or that you are not the subject of any proceedings of that nature?
	YES
MANDATORY

	2.
	Do you confirm that you have not been convicted of an offence concerning your professional conduct by a judgement, which is not open to appeal?
	YES
MANDATORY

	3.
	Do you confirm that you have not been the subject of a judgement, which is not open  to  appeal,  for  fraud,  corruption,  involvement  in  a  criminal  organisation  or any other illegal activity detrimental to the Communities 'financial interests?
	YES
MANDATORY

	4.
	Have  you  enclosed  a  recent  extract  from  the  judicial  record,  or  failing  that,  a recent equivalent document issued by a judicial or administrative authority in the country  of  origin  or  provenance  showing  that  the  requirements  listed  above  in points 1, 2, 3 are satisfied?
(Documentation required )
	YES
MANDATORY

	5.
	Do   you  confirm  that  you  have  been  not  been  guilty  of  grave  professional misconduct proven by any means, which Cedefop can justify?
	YES
MANDATORY

	6.
	Do  you  confirm  that  you  have  fulfilled  obligations  relating  to  the  payment  of social security contributions or the payment of taxes in accordance with the legal provisions of the country in which you are established or with those of the country of  the  contracting  authority  or  those  of  the  country  where  the  contract  is  to  be performed?
	YES
MANDATORY

	7.
	Have  you  enclosed  a  recent  certificate  issued  by  the  competent  authority  of  the State concerned stating that the tenderer is not in the situation described in point 6 above?  Where  no  such  certificate  is  issued  in  the  country  concerned,  it  may  be replaced  by  a  sworn  or,  failing  that,  a  solemn  statement  made  by  the  interested party   before   a   judicial   or   administrative   authority,   a   notary  or   a   qualified professional body in his country of origin or provenance.
(Documentation required )
	YES
MANDATORY

	8.
	Do  you  confirm  that  following  another  procurement  procedure  or  grant  award procedure financed by the Community budget, you have not been declared to be in serious breach of contract for failure to comply with your contractual obligations?
	YES
MANDATORY

	Questions relating to the non-award of the contract to a tenderer

	9.
	Are you subject to a conflict of interest?
	NO
MANDATORY

	10.
	Do  you  confirm  that  you  have  supplied  information  required  by  this  call  for tenders in good faith and without misrepresentation?
	YES
MANDATORY
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QUESTIONNAIRE 3: SELECTION CRITERIA
Please note that answering questions by doing cross-references to another answer, such as those given in the Technical evaluation Questionnaire 4, is not permitted. Each question has to be answered individually
	
	Questions relating to the selection of the Tenderer
	Brief    response    or reference

	
	Economic and financial capacity (amounts shall be expressed in euro)
Only  tenderers  with  a  sound  financial  and  economic  capacity  will  be considered
	

	1.
	Have you enclosed official or certified true balance sheets or extracts from balance  sheets  for  at  least  the  last  three  years  for  which accounts have been closed, or equivalent documentation (e.g. where company law in the country in which you are established does not require you to publish your balance sheet)
MANDATORY
	YES
Reference .........

	2.
	Have you enclosed a proof of you professional risk indemnity insurance?
MANDATORY
	YES
Reference .........

	3.
	Do you belong to a parent company?
	YES
NO
Reference .........

	4.
	If  yes,  have  you  enclosed  a  written  undertaking  declaration  from  this parent  company  confirming  that  they  will  place  the  resources  necessary for performance of the contract at your disposal?
(MANDATORY if previous answer is YES)
	YES
Reference .........

	5.
	Have you enclosed the total turnover and turnover of supplies of the type which is the subject of this call for tenders for the past three (3) financial years  (distinguishing  between  European  turnover  and  turnover  in  the Greek market expressing all values in Euro)
	YES
NO
Reference .........

	
	Technical and professional capacity
	

	
	Professional capacity and standing, in evidence of which the tenderer shall furnish:
	

	6.
	A   recently  certified   proof   of   enrolment   in  the   relevant   professional register, as prescribed by the laws of the Member State where the tenderer
is established (please also complete the annexed Legal Entity form);
MANDATORY
	YES
Reference .........

	7.
	A certificate issued by a competent authority stating that the tenderer has fulfilled   all   obligations   concerning   the   payment   of   social   security contributions;
MANDATORY
	YES
Reference .........

	8.
	A certificate issued by a competent authority stating that the tenderer has fulfilled  all  obligations  concerning  the  payment  of  taxes,  in  accordance with the statutory provisions of the Member State in which the tenderer is established.
MANDATORY
	YES
Reference .........
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	Quality Assurance
	

	9.
	Have  you  obtained  the  ISO  9001  quality  certification?  If  yes  please submit it.
	YES
NO
Reference .........

	10.
	Do   you   have   your   own   internal   Quality   Assurance   department   and procedures? If the answer is YES, describe them
	YES
NO
Reference .........

	
	Technical  competence  and  suitability  of  the  company,  organisation and  staffing  structure  available  for  the  services  covered  by  this  call for tender , in evidence of which all the following documentation shall be furnished:
	

	11.
	Have   you   enclosed   a   general   presentation   and   description   of   your company’s   organisational   structure   (technical   infrastructure/equipment used,  working  methods,  etc.)  showing  its  ability  to  adapt  to  any  new factors   arising   during   performance   of   the   contract   (e.g.   unforeseen changes in workload, quantity of orders  etc.);
MANDATORY
	YES
Reference .........

	12.
	Have you enclosed a specific description of the organisational structure of your    technical    and    support    divisions?    (If    relevant,    include    the relationships  between  the  tenderer  and  other  companies  of  the  same group)
MANDATORY
	YES
Reference .........

	13.
	Indicate  where,  during  the  performance  of  the  contract,  the  different support staff will be located
	Reference .........

	14.
	Have   you   indicate   the   number   of   staff   at   each   level   (management, technical  staff,  etc.)  of  the  tendering  company  for  the  last  3  years, including all characteristics that clearly indicate the suitability of the said staff to the services required by this call for tender?
MANDATORY
	YES
Reference .........

	15.
	Have  you enclosed the average time employees stay in your company in general, and specifically employees involved in the service required in this call for tenders. (Staff Turnover)
	YES
NO
Reference .........

	16.
	Do you agree to replace a person involved in the project under the present call for tenders:
MANDATORY
	YES

	
	a) Whose conduct and behaviour are considered to be unsatisfactory?
MANDATORY
	YES

	
	b) Whose abilities and/or performance have proven unsatisfactory?
MANDATORY
	YES

	17.
	Have  you  enclosed  a  list  of  major  contracts  performed  during  the  past three  years  (3)  similar  to  the  scope,  size  and  nature  as those  required  in this  call  to  tender?  (Please  indicate:  the  amounts,  the  dates,  the  name  of the consignees i.e. public or private and the persons of your company who were involved):
MANDATORY
	YES
Reference .........

	18.
	Have  you  included  a  description  of  how  you  ensure  that  the  knowledge and experience of your technical staff is kept up to date, for the products that are contained in your proposed product list?
	YES
NO
Reference .........
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	19.
	Do  you  guarantee  that  the  staff  proposed  to  perform  the  services  under this   call   for   tender   —   whether   your   own   or,   if   applicable,   your subcontractor   —   comply   individually   as   a   physical   persons   to   the requirements 2, 3 ,4 and 5 of Questionnaire 2 – see above?
	YES
NO
Reference .........

	20.
	Can  you  provide  support  services  during working hours before  08:00  or after  19:00  on  normal  working  days  and  on  week-ends  and  public/bank holidays)?
MANDATORY
	YES

	
	Human Resources
	

	21.
	Have you enclosed CV’s of the person that will be proposed to oversee
the Contract and act as Liaison with the Centre
MANDATORY
	YES
Reference .........

	22.
	Have you enclosed CVs of the technical personnel of your company that will install new versions of software and perform migration?
(See §11 for indicative CV forms).
MANDATORY
	YES
Reference .........

	23.
	Have you enclosed proof of Check Point certification for the personnel in
Question 24?
MANDATORY
	YES
Reference .........

	24.
	Have you enclosed CVs of the staff that will perform training for Cedefop
IT Department staff (Administrators)?
(See §11 for indicative CV forms)
MANDATORY
	YES
Reference .........

	25.
	Have you enclosed proof of Check Point certification for the personnel in
Question 26?
MANDATORY
	YES
Reference .........
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QUESTIONNAIRE 4: FINANCIAL OFFER
10.
GUIDELINES FOR FILLING-IN YOUR FINANCIAL OFFER (MANDATORY)
10.1.
Drawing up your financial offer
Please use the tables available in this Questionnaire or similar containing
at least the same fields to fill-in your offer.
10.1.1.
You should analyse the software licensing scheme and resulting costs.
10.1.2.
Additional  professional  Services  costs  should  be  expressed  per  man-day for  on  site  visits  and  per  man–hour  for  remote  support  and  visits  on extended hours.
10.1.3.
Prices must be net, expressed in Euro.
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10.2.
Form of submission of the Financial offer (mandatory)
The financial offer must be placed in a separate envelope. Tenderers are requested  to  include  in  their  sealed  envelope  “Financial  Offer”  both  the paper form and the electronic one (disc).
Table 1 – Software Licenses
	Software item
	Seats/Users
	Offered Price
(in euros)

	1. Check Point Express CI
	250
	

	2. Enterprise Software Subscription (yearly)
	-
	

	3. VPN-1 SecuRemote clients
	10-pack
	

	4. VPN-1 SecureClient clients
	10-pack
	

	5. SSL Network Extender
	10-pack
	

	TOTAL licenses (TL)
	

	Other license packs available (not to be evaluated)

	-. VPN-1 SecuRemote clients
	1
5
	

	-. VPN-1 SecureClient clients
	1
5
	

	-. SSL Network Extender
	1
5
	


Table 2 – Migration Services
	Migration Services
	Proposed
man-hours
	Price per
man-hour
(in euros)
	TOTAL

	Installation, configuration, upgrade following migration plan

	-. Project Manager – Company Liaison
	
	
	

	-. Technician – Software Engineer
	
	
	

	-. Trainer (for Administrator’s course)
	
	
	

	TOTAL migration services (MS)
	


Table 3 – Consulting Services
	Future Services - Consulting
	Price per man-days
(in euros)
Normal Working Hours
	Price per man-hour
(in euros)
Extra Hours

	1. Project Manager – Liaison
	M1
	H1

	2. Technician – Software Engineer
	M2
	H2

	3. Trainer
	M3
	H3

	TOTAL additional services (AS)
	5 * M1 + 20 * M2 + 5 * M3 + 50 * H2
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10.3.
Evaluation Formula
Total Expenditure = TL + MS + AS
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11.
FORMS
11.1.
CV format
Please make use of this form (or equivalent) to submit your CVs. How to fill out the CV forms:
Each CV consists of one CV front page and  at  least one CV experience page; more CV experience pages may be added as necessary.
Each  CV  experience page contains  data about  the projects  the employee has participated in and about the Software and/or methodologies he used
in the context of these projects. More CV experience pages must be added for more projects.
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11.2.
CV Front Page
	CV n°
	

	Name:
	

	Date of birth:
	

	Type of contract:
	Check the appropriate:
permanent
non-permanent
Comments:

	Profile   for   which   employee   is entered:
	Check the appropriate
- Management contact point (Liaison with the Center)
- Technical staff (Check all that apply):
1.   used for Installations
2.   used for Maintenance and Support Services
3.   Trainer
4.   used for additional professional services (indicate service profile – price category – all that apply)

	Highest
relevant
educational qualification:
	

	Product or other Certifications:
	

	Languages
(indicate
level
of
skill:
1= poor, 5=excellent)
	Written
Spoken
English other:

	Date started IT career:
	

	Summary: (use this area to briefly indicate the major facts which the Cedefop  should  know  about  this employee):
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11.3.
CV Experience Page
	CV n°
	

	CV  experience  page  number  for this CV
	


	PROJECT EXPERIENCE

	Project name
	

	Company:
	

	Dates
	

	Project description (including client and contact person):

	Employee’s Roles & Responsibilities in the project

	Hardware, Software and/or Methodologies used by the employee in the project:
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12.
FINANCIAL IDENTIFICATION FORM
For all language forms please consult the following link:
http://europa.eu.int/comm/budget/execution/ftiers_en.htm)
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13.
LEGAL ENTITY FORM
For all language and entity forms please consult the following link:
http://europa.eu.int/comm/budget/execution/legal_entities_en.htm






